

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD
TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-ONE

H.P. 932 - L.D. 1272

**An Act To Eliminate Limits on the Number of Taste-testing Events for Beer,
Wine and Spirits**

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 28-A MRSA §460, sub-§2, ¶J, as amended by PL 2019, c. 79, §1, is further amended to read:

J. The agency liquor store may conduct ~~up to 15~~ an unlimited number of taste-testing events per month, ~~including taste-testing events conducted under sections 1205 and 1207~~. If the agency liquor store complies with the applicable requirements of sections 1205 and 1207, the agency liquor store may offer wine and malt liquor for tasting at the same time as spirits.

Sec. 2. 28-A MRSA §1205, sub-§2, ¶H, as amended by PL 2019, c. 79, §2, is further amended to read:

H. The retail licensee may conduct ~~up to 15~~ an unlimited number of taste-testing events per month, ~~including taste-testing events conducted under sections 460 and 1207~~. If the retail licensee complies with the applicable requirements of sections 460 and 1207, the retail licensee may offer spirits and malt liquor for tasting at the same time as wine;

Sec. 3. 28-A MRSA §1207, sub-§2, ¶H, as amended by PL 2019, c. 79, §3, is further amended to read:

H. The retail licensee may conduct ~~up to 15~~ an unlimited number of taste-testing events per month, ~~including taste-testing events conducted under section 460 or 1205~~. If the retail licensee complies with the applicable requirements of sections 460 and 1205, the retail licensee may offer spirits and wine for tasting at the same time as malt liquor.